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Loredana Ferro

Da: Gabriele Sacchi [Gabriele.Sacchi@it.gbe.com]

Inviato: mercoledi 30 luglio 2014 9.17

A: 'info.campobasso@assideadelta.it'

Cc: Francesca Zanatta; Massimiliano Biassoni; Elena Laura Barbaglia

Oggetto: g\ll\//igilcfiesta statistica sinistri - Provincia di Campobasso - Polizza All Risks nr. 0330000207 del

Faccio seguito alla Vs. del 29 luglio u.s. per trasmetterVi quanto richiesto.

A disposizione per qualsivoglia necessita, porgo cordiali saluti.

Gabriele Sacchi

Claims Adjuster

Claims

QBE Insurance (Europe) Ltd

Rappresentanza Generale per I'ltalia

Largo Augusto 7 - 20122 Milano

Mobile +39 345 7893444

Direct: +39 02 3626 3568 Fax: +39 02 76018444
Email: gabriele.sacchi@it.gbe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbeeurope.com
Follow us on Twitter at www.twitter.com/gbeeo
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From: Francesca Zanatta

Sent: 29 July 2014 08:22

To: Elena Laura Barbaglia; Gabriele Sacchi

Cc: Massimiliano Biassoni

Subject: FW: Richiesta statistica sinistri - Provincia di Campobasso - Polizza All Risks nr. 0330000207 del
31/12/11

Francesca Zanatta

QBE Insurance (Europe) Limited
Rappresentanza Generale per l'ltalia
Largo Augusto 7, 20122 Milano - Italy
Tel: +39 02 36263523

Fax: +39 02 7601 8444

Cell: +39 345 0042633

E-mail:  francesca.zanatta@it.gbe.com

From: Info Campobasso [mailto:info.campobasso@assideadelta.it]

Sent: 29 July 2014 09:05

To: Viviana lervolino; Roberta Anzolini; Francesca Zanatta

Subject: Richiesta statistica sinistri - Provincia di Campobasso - Polizza All Risks nr. 0330000207 del
31/12/11
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Con riferimento all’oggetto, dovendo I'Ente predisporre gli atti di gara, la presente per chiederVi di
fornirci la statistica sinistri aggiornata dalla data di decorrenza della polizza ad oggi, in base a
guanto di seguito indicato:

o Numero sinistri denunciati;

° Numero sinistri pagati con indicazione del relativo importo per singolo sinistro;
° Numero sinistri riservati con indicazione del relativo importo per singolo sinistro;
° Numero sinistri chiusi senza seguito.

In attesa di un Vostro sollecito riscontro, anche stesso mezzo, porgiamo cordiali saluti.

¥ 3»)ASSIDEAZDELTA

P.zza Vittorio Emanuele I, 23
86100 - Campobasso
Phone: +39 0874 484580

Fax: +39 0874 484114
E-mail: info.campobasso@assideadelta.it

The information contained in this communication is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain legally
privileged and confidential information and if you are not
the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone in Italy on +39 0809641511 or return the original
to the sender by email

“CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email and in any attachments is
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message. You should not retain, copy or use this email for any purpose,
nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person.”

QBE European Operations plc (“EO plc”) is registered in England (No. 2641728). Its registered
office is at Plantation Place, 30 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 3BD.

The principal subsidiaries of EO plc, all registered in England with their registered offices at
Plantation Place, 30 Fenchurch Street, London EC3M 3BD, are:

QBE Insurance (Europe) Limited (No. 1761561) ("QIEL").

QBE Underwriting Limited (No. 1035198) (“QUL”). British Marine is a trading name of QIEL and
QUL

QBE Re (Europe) Limited (No. 1378853). Secura is a trading name of QBE Re (Europe) Limited.

All authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. QBE Insurance Services (Regional) Limited (No.
5001459). QBE European Services Limited (No. 1064228). Both authorised and regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority.
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QBE Management Services (UK) Limited (No. 3153567) is an appointed representative of QIEL and
QUL.

10/09/2014
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